March 1, 2005

Theodora Mace, Administrative Law Judge
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW

P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re: WUTC v. T&T Recovery, Inc.
Docket No. TG-041481

Dear Judge Mace:

This letter documents and confirms today’s ex parte telephone conversation
regarding the schedule in the above docket. Pursuant to Order No. 03: Prehearing
Conference Order in the above docket, Parties were to file a settlement agreement or a
proposed schedule by March 1, 2005. An issue arose that requires certain edits be made
to the Settlement Agreement. Due to counsels’ prior commitments, the Parties will not
be able to make those edits and sign the Settlement Agreement by the end of the day
today. Staff believes that we will be able to make the necessary edits and obtain all
necessary signatures by tomorrow, March 2, 2005. Staff understands that the Parties
will be permitted to file the Settlement Agreement on March 2, 2005.

Very truly yours,

LISA WATSON
Assistant Attorney General

LW:itmw
cc: Parties



